
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date: November 20, 2017 
 
To: All Communique Recipients 
 
From:  Alex Hagan, Claims/Risk Manager, Catholic Mutual Group 
  
Re: Active Shooter Prevention Presentation at the Chancery 

           

The Catholic Mutual Group will be offering an Active Shooter Prevention 
Presentation at the Chancery on Monday, December 4, 2017 from 10:00 a.m. – 
12:00 p.m.  

The Chancery is located at 2401 Lake Park Drive, Smyrna, GA 30380. Coffee 
and breakfast treats will begin at 9:30 a.m. 

Some topics, provided by Bernard King from Cobb County Emergency 
Management, will be relevant to share with groups such as ushers, ministry 
heads and facility managers. 

For those not able to attend this live session, a video of this training will be 
available in mid-December. Handouts with links to facility planning videos will 
also be distributed at this session and afterwards. 

This presentation is free of charge, but please register by email to 
fmkevitt@catholicmutual.org or ahagan@catholicmutual.org. 
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